
City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Monday, November 4, 2019 6:00 P.M. – Council Chambers 

 

Agenda 

I. Call to Order  

II. Pledge of Allegiance 

III. Roll Call 

IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern.  A 

maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum.  If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 

the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda.  The City Council will take no 

official action on items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff or 

commission for future report. 

 

V. Consent Agenda – These items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 

motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or 

citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 

placed elsewhere on the agenda. 

A. October 8, 2019 Council Meeting minutes 

B. October 15, 2019 Special Session minutes 

C. October 22, 2019 Special Session minutes 

D. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of  $ 

E. City Accounts payables in the amount of $23,373.38 

F. City Accounts payables from October meeting in the amount of $40,653.70 

 

 

VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 

agenda for the meeting.  Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 

vote of the council. 

 

VII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision. 

A. Minnesota Energy – Pamela Sarvela 

a. Ordinance 383 granting Peoples Natural Gas a natural gas franchise for a 

period of 25 years within the City of Ada. 

B. Moore Engineering Update 

a. LRIP Update 

b. Task Orders 

c. Master Service Agreement 

 

 

VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees 

A. Mayors Report 

 

 



B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report. 

1) Department Updates 

2) Elimination of Wards and Council Members Discussion 

3) Event Center Kitchen Committee Update 

4) Ada liquors one day offsite permit November 7,  

 

IX. Old Business 

A. Public Works- Street Sweeper 

 

 

XII.   New Business 

A. Kaleidoscope Guests November- Mathsen/Hintz, December – Nelson/ Krieger, 

January - Sawrey/Opheim, February – Stene/Kroshus 

B. Resolution 2019-11-01 Resolution Approving State of Minnesota Joint Powers 

Agreement with the City of Ada. 

 

 

XIII.   Adjournment 

 

 

 

 



City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday, October 8, 2019 6:00 P.M. - Council Chambers 
 

Minutes 

I. Call to Order 
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
III. Roll Call 

IV. Citizen Forum - Individuals may address the council about any item of concern. A 
maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the full 15 minutes are not needed for the forum, the 
City Council will continue with the agenda. The City Council will take no 

official action on items discussed at the forum, except for referral to staff or commission 
for future report. 

 
V. Consent Agenda - These items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 

motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or 

citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 

placed elsewhere on the agenda. 
A. September 10, 2019 Council Meeting minutes 

B. City Pre-paid checks in the amount of $168,526.81 
C. City Accounts payables in the amount of $40,653.70 

 
 Motion by Member Opheim, seconded by Member Stene to move the 
Account Payable approval to Presentations with Moore Engineering.   
Voting for: Opheim, Nelson, Mathsen, Hintz, Kroshus, Stene and Krieger. 
Against: None    Motion Passed 

 
Motion by Member Hintz, seconded by Member Mathsen to approve the 
Consent Agenda as amended.  Voting for: Opheim, Nelson, Mathsen, 
Hintz, Kroshus, Stene and Krieger.  
Against: None    Motion Passed 
 

Vl. Approve Agenda - No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 

agenda for the meeting. Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 
vote of the council. 

 
  Member Hintz added the Event Center Kitchen Update and Baseball Field Project 

Update to the Agenda under the Administrator Report. Member Opheim added Dog 
Park Update under the Administrator Report.  

 

 Motion by Member Opheim, seconded by Member Krieger to approve the 
Agenda as amended.  Voting for: Opheim, Nelson, Mathsen, Hintz, 
Kroshus, Stene and Krieger. Against: None    Motion Passed 

 

 
VII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision. 

A. Moore Engineering Update 

 Dan Hanson, representing Moore Engineering, addressed the council. Member Opheim 
questioned the invoice that was in the payable package from the Consent Agenda. His 
concern was the significant increase in costs from the Judicial 51 repair job 

 (pipe repair). The costs in question were the Engineer Fees and Visser Trenching 
invoice. Mr. Hanson explained that, based on the work that ensued, the repair included 
more than just the repair of the collapsed pipe that was noticed after the contractor’s  



 
 warranty. Additional billing from Visser Trenching was due to additional work on the 

same site, but not included in the original quote. Then Engineers, as well as, Brian 
Rasmusson and Visser Trenching were on site and the thought was that since we have 
Visser Trenching on site, that we need to get the extra things done.  Member Opheim 
stated that it would have been nice to know these extra costs were being incurred. 

 
 Mr. Hanson continued to address other topics. The Park Street Project was discussed. 

He stated the bids came in well over the Grant amount and that we should be able to get 
more desirable numbers when we re-bid the project. Mr. Hanson handed out a packet 
with information that was requested from council. He explained what different options 
would cost and what would be covered by the grant. The City would continue to work 
with Norman County, as the sponsoring entity for the project. Moore Engineering will 
get the new County Engineer up to speed on the project and proceed as suggested. 

 
 This led to a motion to adopt Resolution 2019-09-01, a resolution ordering the 

improvement and preparation of plans of the Park Street Project. 
 

Motion by Member Hintz, seconded by Member Mathsen to adopt 
Resolution 2019-09-01, a resolution ordering the improvement and 
preparation of plans for the Park Street Project. By roll call vote for: 
Opheim, Nelson, Mathsen, Hintz, Kroshus, Stene and Krieger. Against: 
None    Motion Passed 
 
 Mr. Hanson went on to discuss Engineer Plans for future IUP’s (Intended use plans). 
The two plans are the Water Tower Plan and the Rehab the Sanitary Sewer Plan. 
These projects would be judged based on census numbers. With the change in census 
numbers, an increase in statistics could cost additional dollars for the projects.   
 
The last topic presented to council was the water being retained near the LaChapelle 
residence. Mr. Hanson suggested a pump with a float to get rid of the water. This would 
solve the problem of using a tractor and pump system, which is loud and involves lots of 
manpower.  

 

B. Hospice - Presentation on services offered in Ada. 
Mark Landa of Hospice of the Red River Valley presented to council the services 
that Hospice has to offer families in the Red River Valley and specifically Norman 
County. Mr. Landa went on to explain the volunteer program that they have through 
Hospice Care and that he highly encourages those who are interested in volunteering 
their time, to contact the Hospice offices and they would match people with families 
in need. 

  
C. Eagle Scout Project Donation Request 

 
Mason Miller was present to give council an idea of what his Eagle Scout Project 
would look like and what will be required of him financially. His request of $300.00 
from the gambling fund is being sought.  
 
Motion by Member Opheim and seconded by Member Hintz to honor the 
request of Mason Miller for $300.00 from the gambling fund for his Eagle 
Scout Project at the Norman County Historical Society.  Members in favor: 
Opheim, Mathsen, Hintz, Kroshus, Stene, and Krieger. Opposed: NONE 
Motion passes. 
   
 



 
 
 

D. Event Center Bar Rental Proposal 
 

Mayor Sawrey turned the order of business over to Vice Mayor Hintz to conduct the 
discussion regarding the Event Center Bar lease with Main Street Bar LLC. Member 
Kroshus excused himself from the meeting before discussion took place.  Amber 
Kroshus representing West Main Bar LLC, was present to answer any questions 
regarding her proposal and plans for the space. The proposed lease was discussed 
and with little changes to the lease, a revised lease will be finished by the City’s 
attorney and presented for approval at a Special Session slated for Tuesday October 
15th, 2019 at 6:00pm. Ms. Kroshus will be applying for an EDA Loan for 
$20,000.00. The application will be reviewed by the EDA Committee on Friday 
October 11, 2019, to be presented to the Council on October 15th for approval. Ms 
Kroshus was in agreement with the discussion regarding the lease. 
 
Motion by Member Opheim and seconded by Member Mathsen to set a Special 
Council Meeting for Tuesday October 15, 2019 at 6:00PM to approve a final 
lease contract with Main Street Bar, LLC. Members in favor: Opheim, 
Mathsen, Hintz, Kroshus, Stene, and Krieger. Opposed: NONE Motion passes. 
   

VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees 
 

A. Mayors Report 

I) Committee Member Re-assignments 

Mayor Sawrey received a request from Council members to have Josh Mathsen be 
moved to the Public Safety Committee and Jacob Kroshus would be moved to the 
Beautification Committee. 

 
Motion by Member Hintz and seconded by Member Stene to have Member 
Mathsen move to the Public Safety Committee and that Member Kroshus move to 
the Beautification Committee.  Members in favor: Opheim, Mathsen, Hintz, 
Kroshus, Stene, and Krieger. Opposed: NONE Motion passes. 
 

 After the vote, discussion took place regarding getting minutes from all 
committee meetings after they have meet. These will be submitted to 
Administrator Larson and then distributed to council in their respective packets. 
 

2) City Administrator 3-month review process. 
 

Mayor Sawrey brought a recommendation to council to have a three month review 
for Administrator Larson. Member Opheim objected to the request and made 
mention that it should be the council that decides when a review should take place 
for the administrator. Mayor Sawrey commented that he brought this up for the 
benefit of Administrator Larson to get feedback on how she is doing in her position 
and that history has shown that this be a necessary procedure. Members Opheim, 
Mathsen, and Krieger all stated that it be more fitting to have a five month review, 
instead of a three month and six month review.  
 
NO ACTION TAKEN  
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

3) Blight 
 

Administrator Larson updated council on how Chief Bueng is handling blight in the 
City of Ada. Larson stated that the reporting process has improved. Follow up on 
how sited properties are being handled was a big issue. Letters and citations are 
being issued to violators of the ordinance by Chief Bueng’s office. Administrator 
Larson stated that the City is NOT wanting to issue misdemeanors to individuals, 
but when citizens are violating ordinances, the need to enforce is imminent.    

 
B. Administrator / Clerk/ Treasurer Report. 

I) Department Updates 

Administrator Larson updated council on the happenings within the departments of 
the City. Public Works is looking at hiring a temporary worker with a CDL license 
to assist with snow removal this winter. The new hire pay scale will be used to 
determine wages. 
The Ada Liquor Store had a fund raiser to raise money for the local Volunteer Fire 
Department. The store raised a little over $850.00. A presentation to the department 
is scheduled. 
The Dekko Center is experiencing some personnel changes. Jennifer Atwood is 
leaving employment. She has a CPO license. Deb Alexander is reducing her hours. 
She also has a CPO license. Brianna Eggen will be getting her CPO license to try 
and alleviate having public works do some of the CPO duties. 
 

2) Part Time Police Officer Update 
 The Police Department has gone through the process of interviewing for a part time 
officer. A candidate has been chosen and the hiring process is underway. The 
candidate, upon being hired, will go through a training process to be able to patrol 
on their own.    

 
3) 2020 Census 

Administrator Larson informed council that the City is being recruited to assist the 
Census Bureau for the 2020 Census. Larson stated that her goal is to make the 
citizens of Ada aware that the Census people will be contacting residents and that 
they should answer the questions asked of them and that these calls are not scams. 

  
 

4) City Hall Hours 
Administrator Larson updated council that City Hall hours went back to 8:00am to 
5:00pm Monday thru Friday.   

  
5) Liquor Store Signs 

Administrator Larson discussed the continued search for an appropriate OFF SALE 
lighted sign for the Ada Liquor Store. Larson stated that they have looked at a 
couple of choices but were too small or too expensive. Larson was confident that a 
sign will be found soon. 
 

6) Event Center Kitchen 
Member Mathsen was asked if there were any updates from the Event Center 
Kitchen Committee. Mathsen stated that the committee hadn’t met for a while. 
There was discussion that followed regarding some of the equipment in the kitchen 
and getting quotes to fix them. 
 
NO ACTION TAKEN 
 
 



 
 

7) City Email 
Member Hintz made comment to council that his City mail box account was getting 
full and that he suggested we access more memory to allow council to keep their 
email history at their fingertips. 
 

8) Baseball Field Project 
  Administrator Larson informed the council that the matching grant fund raiser far 

exceeded their goal of $10,000.00 (actual $20,560.00). The Dekko Foundation has 
matched the first $10,000.00. With these additional funds, the coordinator of the 
project will be picking additional equipment for the field. These are expenditures 
that pass through the City and then reimbursed. 

 
9) Dog Park Update 

  Member Opheim wished to have an update on the progress of the Dog Park at 
Bosworth Park. This is an Eagle Scout Project. James Bishop will be getting the 
design together this fall, with a completion date the spring of 2020. 

 
 
IX. Old Business 

 

 
XII. New Business 

A. Kaleidoscope guests, October - Stene/Krieger 
B. Set Truth and Taxation Meeting- December 3rd,  2019 at 6:00pm 
C. Tax Forfeiture Property - Approve classification and sale of parcel at public auction. 

 
Administrator Larson requested approval from the council to allow a parcel of land, in the 
City limits and owned by the state, to go to public auction. 
 

Motion by Member Hintz and seconded by Member Mathsen to approve the 
classification and sale of a parcel of land by public auction. The parcel is located in the 
City limits and owned by the State. Members in favor: Opheim, Mathsen, Hintz, 
Kroshus, Stene, and Krieger. Opposed: NONE Motion passes. 

 
D. Utility Bills and other outstanding invoices turned over to County Assessor 

 
Administrator Larson updated council regarding the procedure to assess 
outstanding utility bills and other billings related to properties in the City of 
Ada. Owners of these properties will receive a notice that the outstanding 
amounts will be assessed on the 2020 tax statements, unless they get paid prior 
to December 1st, 2019. 
 

Motion by Member Opheim and seconded by Member Mathsen to approve sending 
outstanding bills, from the City of Ada, to the County Auditor to be assessed on the 
2020 property tax statements. Owners will have until December 1st to pay the 
outstanding bills. The unpaid balance list will be given to the Auditor’s office after the 
December 1st deadline. Members in favor: Opheim, Mathsen, Hintz, Kroshus, 
Stene, and Krieger. Opposed: NONE Motion passes. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

E. Adoption of Employee Drug Policies 
 

Administrator Larson requested approval of the Employee Drug Policy that will be 
included in the union packets and to management. These are to be read and signed off 
by employees. The policy came verbatim from the League of MN Cities. 
 

Motion by Member Hintz and seconded by Member Mathsen to approve the City of 
Ada Employee Drug Policies. Members in favor: Opheim, Mathsen, Hintz, 
Kroshus, Stene, and Krieger. Opposed: NONE Motion passes. 
 

 
XIII. Adjournment 

 
 Motion by Member Mathsen and seconded by Member Stene to adjourn the meeting 
at 7:26PM. Members in favor: Opheim, Mathsen, Hintz, Kroshus, Stene, and 
Krieger. Opposed: NONE Motion passes. 
 
 
 
______________________________         _________________________________ 

       Ashley Larson, City Administrator  Todd Sawrey, Mayor 



 
City of Ada 

 Special Session Minutes 

October 15, 2019 – 6:00 p.m. 

Council Chambers 

 

 

I. Call to Order  

II. Pledge of Allegiance  

III. Roll Call  

Members present:  Members: John Hintz, Casey Krieger, Josh Mathsen, Crystal Stene, Mike 

Nelson and Tom Opheim. Absent: Jacob Kroshus and Mayor Sawrey  

 

Others present: Administrator Larson and Pat Pfund 

 

IV. Event Center Bar Contract 

Vice Mayor Hintz led the meeting to review the contract with Main Street Bar LLC to lease 

the bar area of the Ada Event Center. There were changes made to the original lease that was 

used from the prior tenant. Attached is a copy of the “NEW” lease signed by the new tenant. 

Some highlights of the changes made to the original contract include:  

 

#3 TERM EXTENSION – All terms and conditions of the lease shall continue in full force and 

effect during any extension term…..The facility will only be used as an ON-Sale liquor 

establishment. 

 

#5 CONSIDERATION – November 1, 2019 is the start of the new lease – payments due on the 

first of the month with a 4-day grace period. Payments made on or after the 5th of the month 

are considered late payments and will incur a 5% late fee. 

A deposit of a $1,000.00 is due on November 1, 2019. The deposit may be used to satisfy any 

of the tenant’s obligations under the terms of this lease. 

Landlord shall be responsible for all utilities at the Leased Premises; service utilities include 

sewer, water, electricity, Wi-Fi and phone service. The tenant shall be solely liable for 

televisions. 

 

#6 MAINTENANCE; REPAIRS - Tenant is responsible for up to $200.00 per occurrence. 

Also added are changes made in the highlighted section.  In the highlighted section was 

discussion of snow removal – a large snow event is that of over 6” of snow. Also added to this 

section was that in the event the Landlord elects not to repair or replace equipment, the 

Landlord shall have no further liability to the property. 

 

#10 DEFAULT - …..annul this Lease upon 15days written notice….. Landlord or its agents, 

after the 15-day notice provided above, may at any time after such default or violation of 

condition or covenant…. 



#22 HOLDING OVER: this section was eliminated  

 

 Motion by Member Krieger and Member Mathsen to approve the draft copy of the 

Commercial Lease Agreement as corrected, with Main Street Bar LLC for a 3-year 

term. Voting for: Hintz, Opheim, Mathsen, Nelson, Stene, and Krieger. Against: NONE 

Motion passed  

 

V.  EDA loan request 

Vice Mayor Hintz, representing the EDA, brought to council for approval an EDA Loan 

application from Amber Kroshus, owner of a new business in town – Main Street Bar LLC. 

The loan request is for $20,000.00 (5years at 1% interest) to be used in the start up of her new 

business. Collateral was secured for the loan. 

 

Motion by Member Opheim and Member Hintz to approve the EDA Loan of $20,000.00 

with the terms being 5years at a 1% interest rate to Amber Kroshus for her new 

business the Main Street bar LLC. Voting for: Hintz, Opheim, Mathsen, Nelson, Stene, 

and Krieger. Against: NONE Motion passed  

 

VI. Change the Regular November Council Meeting to Monday November 4th, 2019 due to Election 

Day on November 5th, 2019. 

 

Motion by Member Mathsen and Member Stene to approve changing the regular 

November Council Meeting to Monday November 4th, 2019. Voting for: Hintz, Opheim, 

Mathsen, Nelson, Stene, and Krieger. Against: NONE Motion passed  

 

VII. Adjourn 

 

Motion by Member Stene and Member Mathsen to adjourn the meeting at 7:09PM.  

Voting for: Hintz, Opheim, Mathsen, Nelson, Stene, and Krieger. Against: NONE 

Motion passed  

 

 

 ______________________________                   ________________________________ 

 Administrator Ashley Larson     Mayor Todd Sawrey 



 
City of Ada 

 Special Session Minutes 

October 22, 2019 – 5:30 p.m. 

Council Chambers 

I. Call to Order  

II. Pledge of Allegiance  

III. Roll Call  

 Members present: Tom Opheim, Mike Nelson, Josh Mathsen, and John Hintz. Absent: Jake 

Kroshus, Crystal Stene, Casey Krieger and Mayor Todd Sawrey. 

 

 Others Present: Administrator Ashley Larson and Pat Pfund 

 

IV. Event Center Bar Contract 

Motion by Member Opheim and Member Mathsen to approve the completed 

Commercial Lease Agreement with Main Street Bar LLC for a 3-year term. Voting for: 

Hintz, Opheim, Mathsen, and Nelson. Against: NONE Motion passed  

  

V.  Resolution 2019-10-02 Gambling Permit 

 

The Borup Community Club is requesting a Gambling Permit in the City of Ada at the Main 

Street Bar. 

 

Motion by Member Opheim and Member Mathsen to approve Resolution 2019-10-02 a 

Gambling Permit to the Borup Community Club for the location of the Main Street Bar. 

Voting for: Hintz, Opheim, Mathsen, and Nelson. Against: NONE Motion passed  

 

VI. On Sale Liquor License – 2:00 AM Liquor License – Sunday Liquor License – Main Street Bar 

 

Motion by Member Opheim and Member Nelson to approve an On-Sale Liquor License 

– a 2:00AM Liquor License – a Sunday Liquor License to Main Street Bar LLC. 

Voting for: Hintz, Opheim, Mathsen, and Nelson. Against: NONE Motion passed  

 

IX Gaming License-Darts, Pool Table, and Jukebox-Main Street Bar 

 

Motion by Member Opheim and Member Mathsen to approve a Gaming License-Darts, 

Pool Table and Jukebox to Main Street bar LLC. Voting for: Hintz, Opheim, Mathsen, 

and Nelson. Against: NONE Motion passed  

 

 

 



X. Adjourn  

 

Motion by Member Mathsen and Member Nelson to adjourn at 5:33PM. Voting for: 

Hintz, Opheim, Mathsen, and Nelson. Against: NONE Motion passed  

  

 

 _____________________________  ___________________________________ 

 Administrator Ashley Larson   Mayor Todd Sawrey 







Ordinance No 383. 

 

 

 

An Ordinance granting Minnesota Energy Resources, a subsidiary of WEC Energy Group,  

a Wisconsin corporation, its successors and assigns, 

a natural gas franchise  

and the authority to construct, operate, maintain, and extend  

a natural gas distribution plant and system, 

and granting the right to use the streets, alleys, and other public places  

within the present or future corporate limits 

of the City, of  Ada, Minnesota 

 

 Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Ada, Minnesota, as follows: 

 

FRANCHISE GRANTED   

The City of Ada, Minnesota, (hereinafter referred to as "Grantor") hereby grants a non-exclusive 

franchise to Minnesota Energy Resources, a subsidiary of WEC Energy Group, a Wisconsin 

corporation, (hereinafter called "Grantee"), its lessees, successors and assigns. Grantee is hereby 

granted the right, privilege, franchise, permission and authority to lay, construct, install, maintain, 

operate and extend in, along, over or across the present and future streets, alleys, avenues, bridges, 

public rights-of-way and public places as are now within the present or future limits of said 

Grantor, a natural gas distribution system and all facilities necessary for the purpose of supplying 

natural gas or processed gas for all purposes to the inhabitants of said Grantor and consumers in 

the vicinity thereof, and for the distribution of natural gas from or through said Grantor to points 

beyond the limits thereof.  Such facilities shall include, but not be limited to, all mains, services, 

pipes, conduits and appliances necessary or convenient for transmitting, transporting, distributing 

and supplying natural gas for all purposes for which it may be used, and to do all other things 

necessary and proper in providing natural gas service to the inhabitants of Grantor and in carrying 

on such business. 

 

TERM 

The rights and privileges granted by this Ordinance shall remain in effect for a period of Twenty-

five (25) years from the effective date of this Ordinance. 

 

 

 

GOVERNING RULES AND REGULATIONS  

This Ordinance is granted subject to all conditions, limitations and immunities now provided for, 

or as hereafter amended, and applicable to the operations of a public utility, by State or Federal 

law.  The rates to be charged by Grantee for service within the present or future corporate limits 

of Grantor and the rules and regulations regarding the character, quality and standards of service 

to be furnished by Grantee shall be under the jurisdiction and control of such regulatory body or 

bodies as may, from time to time, be vested by law with authority and jurisdiction over the rates, 

regulations and quality and standards of service to be supplied by Grantee.  Provided however, 

should any judicial, regulatory or legislative body, having proper jurisdiction, take any action 



that precludes Grantee from recovering from its customers any cost associated with services 

provided hereunder, then Grantee and Grantor shall renegotiate the terms of this Ordinance in 

accordance with the action taken, so as to allow Grantee to be made whole economically.  In 

determining the rights and duties of the Grantee, the terms of this franchise Ordinance shall take 

precedence over any conflicting terms or requirements contained in any other Ordinance enacted 

by the Grantor. 

 

If an energy supplier is unable to furnish an adequate supply of energy due to an emergency, an 

order or decision of a public regulatory body, or other acts beyond the control of the Grantee, 

then the Grantee shall have the right and authority to adopt reasonable rules and regulations 

limiting, curtailing or allocating extensions of service or supply of energy to any customers or 

prospective customers, and withholding the supply of energy to new customers, provided that 

such rules and regulations shall be uniform as applied to each class of customers or prospective 

customers, and shall be non-discriminatory as between communities receiving service from the 

Grantee. 

 

CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE OF COMPANY FACILITIES 

Any pavements, sidewalks or curbing taken up and any and all excavations made shall be done 

in such a manner as to cause only such inconvenience to the inhabitants of Grantor and to the 

general public as is reasonably necessary; and repairs and replacements shall be made promptly 

by Grantee, leaving such properties in as good as condition as existed immediately prior to 

excavation.   

 

Grantee agrees that for the term of this grant, it will use its best efforts to maintain facilities and 

equipment sufficient to meet the current and future energy requirements of Grantor, its 

inhabitants and industries.  While maintaining its facilities and equipment, Grantee shall obtain 

permits as required by ordinance, except that in emergency situations, Grantee shall take 

immediate unilateral actions as it determines are necessary to protect the public health, safety, 

and welfare; in which case, Grantee shall notify Grantor as soon as reasonably possible. 

 

Grantor will give Grantee reasonable notice of plans for street improvements where paving or 

resurfacing of a permanent nature is involved that affect Grantee’s facilities.  The notice shall 

contain the nature and character of the improvements, the rights-of-way upon which the 

improvements are to be made, the extent of the improvements and the time when the Grantor 

will start the work, and, if more than one right-of-way is involved, the order in which this work 

is to proceed.  The notice shall be given to the Grantee a sufficient length of time, considering 

seasonable working conditions, in advance of the actual commencement of the work to permit 

the Grantee to make any additions, alterations, or repairs to its facilities.  

 

EXTENSION OF COMPANY FACILITIES 

Upon receipt and acceptance of a valid application for service, Grantee shall, subject to its own 

economic feasibility criteria, make reasonable extensions of its distribution facilities to serve 

customers located within the current or future corporate limits of Grantor.   

 

RELOCATION OF COMPANY FACILITIES 



If Grantor elects to change the grade of or otherwise alter any street, alley, avenue, bridge, public 

right-of-way or public place for a public purpose, Grantee, upon reasonable notice from Grantor, 

shall remove and relocate its facilities or equipment situated in the public rights-of-way, if such 

removal is necessary to prevent interference and not merely for the convenience of the Grantor, 

at the cost and expense of Grantee.  If Grantor orders or requests Grantee to relocate its facilities 

or equipment for the primary benefit of a commercial or private project, or as a result of the 

initial request of a commercial or private developer or other non-public entity, and such removal 

is necessary to prevent interference and not merely for the convenience of the Grantor or other 

right-of-way user, Grantee shall receive payment for the cost of such relocation as a precondition 

to relocating its facilities or equipment.  Grantor shall consider reasonable alternatives in 

designing its public works projects so as not arbitrarily to cause Grantee unreasonable additional 

expense in exercising its authority under this section.  Grantor shall also provide a reasonable 

alternative location for Grantee’s facilities. Grantor shall give Grantee written notice of vacating 

of a public right-of-way.  Vacating of a public right-of-way shall not deprive the Grantee of its 

right to operate and maintain existing facilities, until the reasonable cost of relocating the same 

are first paid to the Grantee. 

 

Any person or corporation desiring to move a building or other structure along, or to make any 

unusual use of any street, alley, avenue, bridge, public right-of-way or public place which shall 

interfere with the facilities or equipment of the Grantee, shall first give notice to the Grantor and 

the Grantee and a pay a sum sufficient to cover the expense and damage incident to the moving 

of Grantee’s facilities and equipment.   

 

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION  

Grantor acknowledges that certain information it might request pursuant to this franchise may be 

of a proprietary and confidential nature.  If Grantee requests that any information provided by 

Grantee to Grantor be kept confidential due to such proprietary or commercial value, Grantor 

and its employees, agents, and representatives shall maintain the confidentiality of that 

information, to the extent allowed by law.  If Grantor is requested or required by legal or 

administrative process to disclose any such confidential information, Grantor shall promptly 

notify Grantee of such request or requirement so that Grantee may seek an appropriate protective 

order or other relief.  Grantor shall use all reasonable efforts to ensure that the confidentiality of 

Grantee’s confidential information is maintained. 

 

FORCE MAJEURE 

It shall not be a breach or default under this franchise if either party fails to perform its 

obligations hereunder due to Force Majeure.  Force Majeure shall include, but not be limited to, 

the following:  1) physical events such as acts of God, landslides, lightning, earthquakes, fires, 

freezing, storms, floods, washouts, explosions, breakage or accident or necessity of repairs to 

machinery, equipment or distribution or transmission lines; 2) acts of others such as strikes, 

work-force stoppages, riots, sabotage, insurrections or wars; 3) governmental actions such as 

necessity for compliance with any court order, law, statute, ordinance, executive order, or 

regulation promulgated by a governmental authority having jurisdiction; and any other causes, 

whether of the kind herein enumerated or otherwise not reasonably within the control of the 

affected party to prevent or overcome.  Each party shall make reasonable efforts to avoid Force 

Majeure and to resolve such event as promptly as reasonably possible once it occurs in order to 



resume performance; provided, however, that this provision shall not obligate a party to settle 

any labor strike. 

 

HOLD HARMLESS 

Grantee, during the term of this Ordinance, agrees to save harmless Grantor from and against all 

claims, demands, losses and expenses arising directly out of the negligence of Grantee, its 

employees or agents, in the constructing, operating, and maintaining of distribution and 

transmission facilities or appliances of Grantee; provided, however, that Grantee need not save 

harmless Grantor from claims, demands, losses and expenses arising out of the negligence of 

Grantor, its employees or agents. 

 

SEVERABILITY  

If any clause, sentence or section of this Ordinance is deemed invalid by any judicial, regulatory 

or legislative body having proper jurisdiction, the remaining provisions shall not be affected.   

 

NON WAIVER 

Any waiver of any obligation or default under this franchise shall not be construed as a waiver of 

any future defaults, whether of like or different character. 

 

REPEAL CONFLICTING ORDINANCES 

This ordinance, when accepted by Grantee as provided below, shall constitute the entire 

agreement between the Grantor and the Grantee relating to this franchise and the same shall 

supersede all prior ordinances pertaining to this franchise agreement, and any terms and 

conditions of such prior ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby 

repealed. Ordinance No.383 of the City of Ada Minnesota, is hereby repealed as of the effective 

date hereof. 

 

EFFECT AND INTERPRETATION OF ORDINANCE 

The captions which precede each section of this ordinance are for convenience in reference only 

and shall not be taken into consideration in the interpretation of any of the provisions of this  

ordinance. 

 

EFFECTIVE DATE AND ACCEPTANCE 

This Ordinance shall become effective and be a binding contract between the Grantor and 

Grantee, upon its final passage and approval by Grantor, in accordance with applicable laws and 

regulations, and upon acceptance by Grantee by written instrument within sixty (60) days of 

passage by the governing body, and filed with the City Clerk of the City of  Ada, Minnesota.  The 

City Clerk shall sign and affix the community seal to acknowledge receipt of such acceptance, 

and return one copy to Grantee. If Grantee does not, within sixty (60) days following passage of 

this Ordinance express in writing its objections to any terms or provisions contained therein, or 

reject this ordinance in its entirety, Grantee shall be deemed to have accepted this ordinance and 

all of its terms and conditions. 

 

 

 

 



Passed and approved by the City Council of the City of Ada, Minnesota, on this _____ day of 

_________, 2019. 

 

 

 

        _________________________ 

          Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

_________________________  

 City Clerk 

 



































































SWIFT Contract # 117364 
MN0540100 

1 
 

 STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT 

AUTHORIZED AGENCY 
 
This agreement is between the State of Minnesota, acting through its Department of Public Safety, Bureau of Criminal 
Apprehension ("BCA") and the City of Ada on behalf of its Police Department ("Agency") and the City Attorney. 
 
 Recitals 
Under Minn. Stat. § 471.59, the BCA and the Agency are empowered to engage in those agreements that are necessary to 
exercise their powers. Under Minn. Stat. § 299C.46 the BCA must provide a criminal justice data communications 
network to benefit authorized agencies in Minnesota. The Agency is authorized by law to utilize the criminal justice data 
communications network pursuant to the terms set out in this agreement.  In addition, BCA either maintains repositories 
of data or has access to repositories of data that benefit authorized agencies in performing their duties.  Agency wants to 
access these data in support of its official duties. 
 
The purpose of this Agreement is to create a method by which the Agency has access to those systems and tools for which 
it has eligibility, and to memorialize the requirements to obtain access and the limitations on the access. 
 
 Agreement 
1 Term of Agreement 

1.1 Effective date:  This Agreement is effective on the date the BCA obtains all required signatures under Minn. 
Stat. § 16C.05, subdivision 2. 

1.2  Expiration date:  This Agreement expires five years from the date it is effective. 
 
2 Agreement between the Parties 

2.1 General access. BCA agrees to provide Agency with access to the Minnesota Criminal Justice Data 
Communications Network (CJDN) and those systems and tools which the Agency is authorized by law to access via 
the CJDN for the purposes outlined in Minn. Stat. § 299C.46.  
 
2.2 Methods of access.  
The BCA offers three (3) methods of access to its systems and tools.  The methods of access are: 
 

A. Direct access occurs when individual users at the Agency use Agency’s equipment to access the BCA’s 
systems and tools.  This is generally accomplished by an individual user entering a query into one of BCA’s 
systems or tools. 
 
B. Indirect access occurs when individual users at the Agency go to another Agency to obtain data and 
information from BCA’s systems and tools.  This method of access generally results in the Agency with indirect 
access obtaining the needed data and information in a physical format like a paper report. 
 
C. Computer-to-computer system interface occurs when Agency’s computer exchanges data and information 
with BCA’s computer systems and tools using an interface.  Without limitation, interface types include: state 
message switch, web services, enterprise service bus and message queuing. 

 
For purposes of this Agreement, Agency employees or contractors may use any of these methods to use BCA’s 
systems and tools as described in this Agreement.  Agency will select a method of access and can change the 
methodology following the process in Clause 2.10. 

 
2.3 Federal systems access. In addition, pursuant to 28 CFR §20.30-38 and Minn. Stat. §299C.58, BCA may provide 
Agency with access to the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) National Crime Information Center. 
 
 



SWIFT Contract # 117364 
MN0540100 

2 
 

2.4 Agency policies. Both the BCA and the FBI’s Criminal Justice Information Systems (FBI-CJIS) have policies, 
regulations and laws on access, use, audit, dissemination, hit confirmation, logging, quality assurance, screening (pre-
employment), security, timeliness, training, use of the system, and validation.  Agency has created its own policies to 
ensure that Agency’s employees and contractors comply with all applicable requirements.  Agency ensures this 
compliance through appropriate enforcement. These BCA and FBI-CJIS policies and regulations, as amended and 
updated from time to time, are incorporated into this Agreement by reference.  The policies are available at 
https://bcanextest.x.state.mn.us/launchpad/. 
 
2.5 Agency resources.  To assist Agency in complying with the federal and state requirements on access to and use of 
the various systems and tools, information is available at https://sps.x.state.mn.us/sites/bcaservicecatalog/default.aspx. 
Additional information on appropriate use is found in the Minnesota Bureau of Criminal Apprehension Policy on 
Appropriate Use of Systems and Data available at https://dps.mn.gov/divisions/bca/bca-
divisions/mnjis/Documents/BCA-Policy-on-Appropriate-Use-of-Systems-and-Data.pdf. 
 
2.6 Access granted.   
 A. Agency is granted permission to use all current and future BCA systems and tools for which Agency is 
eligible.  Eligibility is dependent on Agency (i) satisfying all applicable federal or state statutory requirements; (ii) 
complying with the terms of this Agreement; and (iii) acceptance by BCA of Agency’s written request for use of a 
specific system or tool. 
 B. To facilitate changes in systems and tools, Agency grants its Authorized Representative authority to make 
written requests for those systems and tools provided by BCA that the Agency needs to meet its criminal justice 
obligations and for which Agency is eligible. 
 
2.7 Future access. On written request by Agency, BCA also may provide Agency with access to those systems or 
tools which may become available after the signing of this Agreement, to the extent that the access is authorized by 
applicable state and federal law.  Agency agrees to be bound by the terms and conditions contained in this Agreement 
that when utilizing new systems or tools provided under this Agreement. 
 
2.8 Limitations on access. BCA agrees that it will comply with applicable state and federal laws when making 
information accessible. Agency agrees that it will comply with applicable state and federal laws when accessing, 
entering, using, disseminating, and storing data.  Each party is responsible for its own compliance with the most 
current applicable state and federal laws. 
 
2.9 Supersedes prior agreements.  This Agreement supersedes any and all prior agreements between the BCA and 
the Agency regarding access to and use of systems and tools provided by BCA. 
 
2.10 Requirement to update information.  The parties agree that if there is a change to any of the information 
whether required by law or this Agreement, the party will send the new information to the other party in writing 
within 30 days of the change.  This clause does not apply to changes in systems or tools provided under this 
Agreement.  
 
This requirement to give notice additionally applies to changes in the individual or organization serving a city as its 
prosecutor.  Any change in performance of the prosecutorial function must be provided to the BCA in writing by 
giving notice to the Service Desk, BCA.ServiceDesk@state.mn.us. 
 
2.11 Transaction record.  The BCA creates and maintains a transaction record for each exchange of data utilizing its 
systems and tools.  In order to meet FBI-CJIS requirements and to perform the audits described in Clause 7, there 
must be a method of identifying which individual users at the Agency conducted a particular transaction. 
 
If Agency uses either direct access as described in Clause 2.2A or indirect access as described in Clause 2.2B, BCA’s 
transaction record meets FBI-CJIS requirements. 
 
When Agency’s method of access is a computer to computer interface as described in Clause 2.2C, the Agency must 

https://bcanextest.x.state.mn.us/launchpad/
https://sps.x.state.mn.us/sites/bcaservicecatalog/default.aspx
https://dps.mn.gov/divisions/bca/bca-divisions/mnjis/Documents/BCA-Policy-on-Appropriate-Use-of-Systems-and-Data.pdf
https://dps.mn.gov/divisions/bca/bca-divisions/mnjis/Documents/BCA-Policy-on-Appropriate-Use-of-Systems-and-Data.pdf
mailto:BCA.ServiceDesk@state.mn.us


SWIFT Contract # 117364 
MN0540100 

3 
 

keep a transaction record sufficient to satisfy FBI-CJIS requirements and permit the audits described in Clause 7 to 
occur. 
 
If an Agency accesses data from the Driver and Vehicle Services Division in the Minnesota Department of Public 
Safety and keeps a copy of the data, Agency must have a transaction record of all subsequent access to the data that 
are kept by the Agency.  The transaction record must include the individual user who requested access, and the date, 
time and content of the request.  The transaction record must also include the date, time and content of the response 
along with the destination to which the data were sent.  The transaction record must be maintained for a minimum of 
six (6) years from the date the transaction occurred and must be made available to the BCA within one (1) business 
day of the BCA’s request. 
 
2.12 Court information access.  Certain BCA systems and tools that include access to and/or submission of Court 
Records may only be utilized by the Agency if the Agency completes the Court Data Services Subscriber 
Amendment, which upon execution will be incorporated into this Agreement by reference.  These BCA systems and 
tools are identified in the written request made by Agency under Clause 2.6 above.  The Court Data Services 
Subscriber Amendment provides important additional terms, including but not limited to privacy (see Clause 8.2, 
below), fees (see Clause 3 below), and transaction records or logs, that govern Agency’s access to and/or submission 
of the Court Records delivered through the BCA systems and tools. 
 
2.13 Vendor personnel screening. The BCA will conduct all vendor personnel screening on behalf of Agency as is 
required by the FBI CJIS Security Policy.  The BCA will maintain records of the federal, fingerprint-based 
background check on each vendor employee as well as records of the completion of the security awareness training 
that may be relied on by the Agency. 

 
3 Payment 

The Agency agrees to pay BCA for access to the criminal justice data communications network described in Minn. 
Stat. § 299C.46 as specified in this Agreement. The bills are sent annually for the amount of Five Hundred Forty 
Dollars ($540.00).  
 
Agency will identify its contact person for billing purposes, and will provide updated information to BCA’s 
Authorized Representative within ten business days when this information changes. 
 
If Agency chooses to execute the Court Data Services Subscriber Amendment referred to in Clause 2.12 in order to 
access and/or submit Court Records via BCA’s systems, additional fees, if any, are addressed in that amendment. 

 
4 Authorized Representatives 

The BCA's Authorized Representative is Dana Gotz, Department of Public Safety, Bureau of Criminal Apprehension, 
Minnesota Justice Information Services, 1430 Maryland Avenue, St. Paul, MN  55106, 651-793-1007, or her 
successor. 

 
The Agency's Authorized Representative is Chief Jody Bueng, 410 W Main Street, PO Box 107, Ada, MN  56510, 
(218) 784-5510, or his/her successor. 

 
5 Assignment, Amendments, Waiver, and Contract Complete 

5.1 Assignment. Neither party may assign nor transfer any rights or obligations under this Agreement. 
5.2 Amendments. Any amendment to this Agreement, except those described in Clauses 2.6 and 2.7 above must be in 

writing and will not be effective until it has been signed and approved by the same parties who signed and 
approved the original agreement, their successors in office, or another individual duly authorized. 

5.3 Waiver. If either party fails to enforce any provision of this Agreement, that failure does not waive the provision 
or the right to enforce it. 

5.4 Contract Complete. This Agreement contains all negotiations and agreements between the BCA and the Agency. 
No other understanding regarding this Agreement, whether written or oral, may be used to bind either party. 

 



SWIFT Contract # 117364 
MN0540100 

4 
 

6 Liability 
Each party will be responsible for its own acts and behavior and the results thereof and shall not be responsible or 
liable for the other party’s actions and consequences of those actions. The Minnesota Torts Claims Act, Minn. Stat. § 
3.736 and other applicable laws govern the BCA’s liability.  The Minnesota Municipal Tort Claims Act, Minn. Stat. 
Ch. 466, governs the Agency’s liability. 

 
7     Audits 

7.1 Under Minn. Stat. § 16C.05, subd. 5, the Agency’s books, records, documents, internal policies and accounting 
procedures and practices relevant to this Agreement are subject to examination by the BCA, the State Auditor or 
Legislative Auditor, as appropriate, for a minimum of six years from the end of this Agreement. Under Minn. Stat. § 
6.551, the State Auditor may examine the books, records, documents, and accounting procedures and practices of 
BCA. The examination shall be limited to the books, records, documents, and accounting procedures and practices 
that are relevant to this Agreement. 
 
7.2 Under applicable state and federal law, the Agency’s records are subject to examination by the BCA to ensure 
compliance with laws, regulations and policies about access, use, and dissemination of data.  
 
7.3 If Agency accesses federal databases, the Agency’s records are subject to examination by the FBI and Agency will 
cooperate with FBI examiners and make any requested data available for review and audit. 
 
7.4 To facilitate the audits required by state and federal law, Agency is required to have an inventory of the equipment 
used to access the data covered by this Agreement and the physical location of each. 

 
8 Government Data Practices  

8.1 BCA and Agency.  The Agency and BCA must comply with the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, 
Minn. Stat. Ch. 13, as it applies to all data accessible under this Agreement, and as it applies to all data created, 
collected, received, stored, used, maintained, or disseminated by the Agency under this Agreement. The remedies of 
Minn. Stat. §§ 13.08 and 13.09 apply to the release of the data referred to in this clause by either the Agency or the 
BCA. 
 
8.2 Court Records. If Agency chooses to execute the Court Data Services Subscriber Amendment referred to in 
Clause 2.12 in order to access and/or submit Court Records via BCA’s systems, the following provisions regarding 
data practices also apply.  The Court is not subject to Minn. Stat. Ch. 13 (see section 13.90) but is subject to the Rules 
of Public Access to Records of the Judicial Branch promulgated by the Minnesota Supreme Court.  All parties 
acknowledge and agree that Minn. Stat. § 13.03, subdivision 4(e) requires that the BCA and the Agency comply with 
the Rules of Public Access for those data received from Court under the Court Data Services Subscriber Amendment.  
All parties also acknowledge and agree that the use of, access to or submission of Court Records, as that term is 
defined in the Court Data Services Subscriber Amendment, may be restricted by rules promulgated by the Minnesota 
Supreme Court, applicable state statute or federal law.  All parties acknowledge and agree that these applicable 
restrictions must be followed in the appropriate circumstances. 

 
9 Investigation of alleged violations; sanctions 
 For purposes of this clause, “Individual User” means an employee or contractor of Agency. 
 

9.1 Investigation. Agency and BCA agree to cooperate in the investigation and possible prosecution of suspected 
violations of federal and state law referenced in this Agreement. Agency and BCA agree to cooperate in the 
investigation of suspected violations of the policies and procedures referenced in this Agreement. When BCA 
becomes aware that a violation may have occurred, BCA will inform Agency of the suspected violation, subject to 
any restrictions in applicable law. When Agency becomes aware that a violation has occurred, Agency will inform 
BCA subject to any restrictions in applicable law.  
 
9.2 Sanctions Involving Only BCA Systems and Tools.  
The following provisions apply to BCA systems and tools not covered by the Court Data Services Subscriber 



SWIFT Contract # 117364 
MN0540100 

5 
 

Amendment. None of these provisions alter the Agency’s internal discipline processes, including those governed by a 
collective bargaining agreement. 
 
9.2.1 For BCA systems and tools that are not covered by the Court Data Services Subscriber Amendment, Agency 
must determine if and when an involved Individual User’s access to systems or tools is to be temporarily or 
permanently eliminated. The decision to suspend or terminate access may be made as soon as alleged violation is 
discovered, after notice of an alleged violation is received, or after an investigation has occurred.  Agency must report 
the status of the Individual User’s access to BCA without delay. BCA reserves the right to make a different 
determination concerning an Individual User’s access to systems or tools than that made by Agency and BCA’s 
determination controls. 
 
9.2.2 If BCA determines that Agency has jeopardized the integrity of the systems or tools covered in this Clause 9.2, 
BCA may temporarily stop providing some or all the systems or tools under this Agreement until the failure is 
remedied to the BCA’s satisfaction. If Agency’s failure is continuing or repeated, Clause 11.1 does not apply and 
BCA may terminate this Agreement immediately.  
 
9.3 Sanctions Involving Only Court Data Services 
The following provisions apply to those systems and tools covered by the Court Data Services Subscriber 
Amendment, if it has been signed by Agency. As part of the agreement between the Court and the BCA for the 
delivery of the systems and tools that are covered by the Court Data Services Subscriber Amendment, BCA is 
required to suspend or terminate access to or use of the systems and tools either on its own initiative or when directed 
by the Court.  The decision to suspend or terminate access may be made as soon as an alleged violation is discovered, 
after notice of an alleged violation is received, or after an investigation has occurred.  The decision to suspend or 
terminate may also be made based on a request from the Authorized Representative of Agency.  The agreement 
further provides that only the Court has the authority to reinstate access and use. 
 
9.3.1 Agency understands that if it has signed the Court Data Services Subscriber Amendment and if Agency’s 
Individual Users violate the provisions of that Amendment, access and use will be suspended by BCA or Court.  
Agency also understands that reinstatement is only at the direction of the Court. 
 
9.3.2 Agency further agrees that if Agency believes that one or more of its Individual Users have violated the terms of 
the Amendment, it will notify BCA and Court so that an investigation as described in Clause 9.1 may occur.  

 
10 Venue 

Venue for all legal proceedings involving this Agreement, or its breach, must be in the appropriate state or federal 
court with competent jurisdiction in Ramsey County, Minnesota. 

 
11 Termination 

11.1 Termination. The BCA or the Agency may terminate this Agreement at any time, with or without cause, upon 30 
days’ written notice to the other party’s Authorized Representative. 

 
11.2 Termination for Insufficient Funding. Either party may immediately terminate this Agreement if it does not 
obtain funding from the Minnesota Legislature, or other funding source; or if funding cannot be continued at a level 
sufficient to allow for the payment of the services covered here. Termination must be by written notice to the other 
party’s authorized representative. The Agency is not obligated to pay for any services that are provided after notice 
and effective date of termination. However, the BCA will be entitled to payment, determined on a pro rata basis, for 
services satisfactorily performed to the extent that funds are available. Neither party will be assessed any penalty if 
the agreement is terminated because of the decision of the Minnesota Legislature, or other funding source, not to 
appropriate funds. Notice of the lack of funding must be provided within a reasonable time of the affected party 
receiving that notice. 

 
12   Continuing obligations 

The following clauses survive the expiration or cancellation of this Agreement: 6. Liability; 7. Audits; 8. Government 
Data Practices; 9. Investigation of alleged violations; sanctions; and 10.Venue. 



SWIFT Contract # 117364 
MN0540100 

6 
 

The parties indicate their agreement and authority to execute this Agreement by signing below. 
 
1.  AGENCY 
 
Name: _____________________________________________ 

(PRINTED) 
 
Signed: ____________________________________________ 
 
 
Title: ______________________________________________ 

(with delegated authority) 
 

Date: ______________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
Name: _____________________________________________ 
      (PRINTED) 
 
 
Signed: ____________________________________________ 
 
 
Title: ______________________________________________ 

(with delegated authority) 
 

Date: ______________________________________________ 
 
 

 2.  DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY, BUREAU OF 
CRIMINAL APPREHENSION 
 
Name: _____________________________________________ 

(PRINTED) 
 
Signed: ____________________________________________ 
 
 
Title: ______________________________________________ 

(with delegated authority) 
 

Date: ______________________________________________ 
 
 
3.  COMMISSIONER OF ADMINISTRATION 
delegated to Materials Management Division 
 
By: ______________________________________________ 
 
Date: _____________________________________________ 

 



CITY OF ADA 
 

RESOLUTION 2019-11-01 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING STATE OF MINNESOTA JOINT POWERS AGREEMENTS WITH THE CITY OF 
ADA ON BEHALF OF ITS CITY ATTORNEY AND POLICE DEPARTMENT 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Ada on behalf of its Prosecuting Attorney and Police Department desires to 
enter into Joint Powers Agreements with the State of Minnesota, Department of Public Safety, 
Bureau of Criminal Apprehension to use systems and tools available over the State’s criminal 
justice data communications network for which the City is eligible.  The Joint Powers Agreements 
further provide the City with the ability to add, modify and delete connectivity, systems and 
tools over the five year life of the agreement and obligates the City to pay the costs for the 
network connection. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of Ada, Minnesota as follows: 
 
1. That the State of Minnesota Joint Powers Agreements by and between the State of Minnesota 
acting through its Department of Public Safety, Bureau of Criminal Apprehension and the City of 
Ada on behalf of its Prosecuting Attorney and Police Department, are hereby approved.   
 
2. That the Police Chief, Jody Bueng or his or her successor, is designated the Authorized 
Representative for the Police Department.  The Authorized Representative is also authorized to 
sign any subsequent amendment or agreement that may be required by the State of Minnesota 
to maintain the City’s connection to the systems and tools offered by the State. 
 
To assist the Authorized Representative with the administration of the agreement, Ada Police 
Officers is appointed as the Authorized Representative’s designee. 
 
3. That the City Attorney, James Brue, or his or her successor, is designated the Authorized 
Representative for the Prosecuting Attorney.  The Authorized Representative is also authorized to 
sign any subsequent amendment or agreement that may be required by the State of Minnesota 
to maintain the City’s connection to the systems and tools offered by the State. 
 
4.  That Todd Sawrey, the Mayor for the City of Ada and Ashley Larson, the Interim City Clerk, are 
authorized to sign the State of Minnesota Joint Powers Agreements. 
 
Passed and Adopted by the Council on this 4 day of November 2019. 
 
CITY OF ADA 
 
_________________________________ 
By: Todd Sawrey 
Its Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST:____________________________________ 
By:  Ashley Larson 
Its Interim City Clerk 



MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC WORKS BOARD MEETIING 

September 30, 2019 

Members present: Jacob Kroshus, Bruce Visser, Shawn Roux, Casey Krieger, Bob Ramstad 

 Also present:  Brian Rasmusson 

Members Absent:  None 

Call meeting to order. 5:32 pm 

Jacob Kroshus called the meeting to order.  

Approve minutes: Brian told the board he miss placed his minutes from the August26,2019 

PWB meeting and needed one of theirs so he could see who made the motion and who 2nd that 

motion. Krieger motioned and Visser 2nd, to table the minutes until the October28, 2019 PWB 

meeting. All in Favor, Motion passed. 

Items added to agenda: Sweeper use, 15 minute sign parking request. 

Approve agenda: Motion- Ramstad and 2nd Krieger.  All in favor, motion passed.  

Old business: 

Water: None 

Sewer: None 

Electric:  None 

Street: Marsh Creek update; Brian told the board he had talked to Glen Visser about an 

estimate to clean the creek, but the problem is nobody is clear on where we should start and 

where to finish cleaning. The discussion was that there is so much water backed up to the West 

and North that once we get our area cleaned the water still won’t be able to flow without 

cleaning upstream. The cost of the project is unknown at this time but is expected to be 

expensive so the board recommended that Brian talk to Kevin Rude to see if he had a phone 

number for someone at the DNR he could talk to that might be able to help with the cost of 

cleaning the creek. No action taken. Information only. 

Street Sweeper use. Brian asked the board what the Council said about using the street 

sweeper, because he would like to get out and at least sweep the main areas in town. (West 



Main St, Hwy #9 &200, East 4th St. and East 4th Ave, and a few more areas) Jacob and Casey said 

the recommend using it sparingly but thought it was a good idea to get these areas swept. No 

action taken. Information only. 

Mud jacking update; Brian told the board that he had talked to Mike at Mud Pumper and is 

waiting for them to come. No action taken. Information only. 

Update: Mud Pumpers were here this week and completed several areas. Brian will update and 

have a map of the areas that they completed for the next PWB meeting. 

Other:  None 

New business:  

Water: None 

Sewer: None 

Electric:  None 

Street: 15 minute parking sign request; Brian said he had a request from the Watershed 

to put 15 minute parking signs in front of their building. When they have meetings it is difficult 

for people to access the building because people attending the meeting park in front of the 

main doors and this makes it difficult for people that need to stop in for a short period of time 

to get there as they end up parking about a block away and it is difficult for some of their 

elderly patrons. The board was in favor of letting them put the signs up but it will be up to them 

to enforce it. Information Only, No Action Taken. 

West 8th Ave Culverts; Brian informed the board that we had installed two 18” culverts on 

the North side of West 8th Ave. one straight North of West 6th Street and one straight North of 

West 7th Street. He explained the reason for installing them and the timing of placing them. The 

reason for installing them is to be able to push snow out into the field from those areas which 

would save money from hauling snow out, time and fuel costs from hauling snow out, have 

easier access with the maintainer to make windrows in the field and help make windrows in the 

field to help stop some snow from drifting into Cougar addition. The timing for doing this when 

we did is Sellin’s were hauling clay from the South West industrial park to the compost site and 

their trucks were going right past where we wanted the culverts, so there wouldn’t be any 

trucking cost. The only cost to the City was for the culverts which we purchased from the 

County ($800.00) and Public works employees time leveling off the clay and fuel for equipment. 

There was no intent for the farmer to use these approaches for driving equipment such as beet 



trucks out of that field, the approaches were intended for City use only. Brian filled out a permit 

request with the Watershed and is waiting to hear back from them before we do any more 

work of leveling out the clay and seeding them. Motion Ramstad and 2nd by Krieger to leave 

the culverts in place. All in favor, Motion passed. 

Park Street and West 2nd Street North discussion; Brian informed the board that City 

Administrator Ashley Larson, Mayor Todd Sawery and Brian had a meeting with Moore 

Engineering about this project to get a better understanding of everything involved with the 

project. The discussion was that Brian thought the entire project should be completed as 

planned. All board members agreed that it should get done as planned and would hope the 

Council will also agree. Information Only, No Action Taken. 

Other:  

Next meeting:  October 28, 2019 @ Ada Public Works Department 5:30 PM 

Adjourn meeting: Motion – Krieger, 2nd by Roux. All in favor, motion passed 6:07 pm. 

 



MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC WORKS BOARD MEETIING 

October 28, 2019 

Members present: Jacob Kroshus, Bruce Visser, Shawn Roux 

 Also present:  Brian Rasmusson 

Members Absent:  Casey Krieger, Bob Ramstad 

Call meeting to order. 5:32 pm 

Jacob Kroshus called the meeting to order.  

Approve minutes:  Motion; Visser, 2nd Roux to approve minutes from August26, 2019 and 

September 30, 2019 PWB meeting. All in Favor, Motion passed. 

Items added to agenda: Alley repairs 

Approve agenda: Motion‐ Roux and 2nd Visser.  All in favor, motion passed.  

Old business: 

Water: None 

Sewer: None 

Electric:  None 

Street: Mud jacking update; Brian told the board that Mudjackers were here and mud 

jacked a curbs in Rage Addition, West 6th Ave, West 5th street and did a couple of sections 

under warranty from last year that Brian wasn’t satisfied with. No action taken, Information 

only. 

West 8th Ave Culverts; Brian informed the board that the Watershed Board had approved 

the permit for the culverts on West 8th Ave. and we can finish shaping the up as soon as it dries 

up more. No action taken, Information only. 

Other:  None 

New business:  

Water: None 



Sewer: None 

Electric:  None 

Street: Brian told the board that he wanted to fix a couple of alleys this fall 

because if we don’t fix them now they will be almost impassable next spring. One 

alley is between East 7th Ave and East 9th St. and the other alley is north of the 

Dekko. Both alleys will take a few semi loads of class 5 gravel and the cost for 

both alleys will be around $2,100.00, Brian will talk to Ashley before proceeding 

with the project. R also mentioned that next summer we will focus on repairing 

more alleys as this year was so wet and most alleys had water standing in them so 

it was almost impossible to blade them. No action taken, Information only. 

 

Other:  

Next meeting:  November 25, 2019 @ Ada Public Works Department 5:30 PM 

Adjourn meeting: Motion – Roux, 2nd by Visser. All in favor, motion passed 5:50 pm. 

 



Beautification Committee Meeting  

October 16th, 2019 

Dekko Community Center Meeting Room 

 

Minutes: 

- East Side Park - Goal for 2020 

o Path Park – getting full of weeds what can we do? We will spray with Roundup the 

gravel path that goes thru the park around the outside edge and also any areas that 

need once things start to green up. We will get that done and then evaluate the gravel 

around path and see if we need to get more for the path.   

o Street Lights thru park – Look at new Lights, 3 broke off during the last wind storm. They 

were capped and we will visit with companies for quotes. Brian and Brianna will go look 

at the lights in the Ragge edition to see if we want to keep it uniform throughout the 

city.   

▪ Easier to know how to replace components 

▪ Keep a few parts on hand to fix when needed 

o Bushes covering walkway in areas? We will trim back the branches next spring along the 

paths and also see if there are any areas to improve throughout the rest of the park. 

(Pam Gordon is a tree trimming guru we will ask her) 

  

- Trees along Railroad bed – stake and cut back/trim trees on the railroad that were panted a 

couple of years ago.  

o Pat and Deb will do this with the help of Bob Johnson possibly and city trailer to collect 

branches along the way.  

 

- Bosworth Park – Swings purchase for down in the park? 

o Swings looked ok for this year possibly get 2 new ones next spring for replacements.  

o Public works will take out teeter totter metal rail next year, but possibly use for a 

different project in the future.  

o New equipment looked nice, there was a pedal missing so we will check on a 

replacement for that.  

 

    

- Benches – Replacement of benches purchased a couple of years ago 

o We will look at replacing the broken benches and also replacement plaques.  

o Pat said the benches in Grygla looked really nice, she will check with the city and let us 

know where they purchased from and if she can get pictures.  

 

- City Planters? Is this a possibility for a future project?  

o Not right now the cost is too high and the public works are still watering the trees.  



o We will look at this in the future let’s keep the 2020 goal for the beautification of East 

Side Park.  

 

 

- Goals for 2020 

o East Side Park  

o Benches replacing a few with new ones. Make sure that they are durable.  

o Level gravestones in the cemetary 

o Map @ Gazebo updated in the near future? 

 

 




	November Council Meeting Agenda Final
	October 2018 Council Minutes (1)
	October 15, 2019 Special Council Minutes
	October 22, 2019 Special Meeting Minutes
	Accounts Payable
	Ordinance No. 383 Ammendments. docx
	19953_MasterServiceAgreementTO2_20191008Signed
	20746_MasterServiceAgreementTO3_20191008Signed
	Ada PD Master JPA
	1 Term of Agreement
	1.1 Effective date:  This Agreement is effective on the date the BCA obtains all required signatures under Minn. Stat. § 16C.05, subdivision 2.

	Resolution 2019-11-01 Joint Powers Agreement
	2019 September 30 MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC WORKS BOARD MEETING
	2019 October 28 MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC WORKS BOARD MEETING
	Beautification Committee Meeting 10-16-19
	Public safety minutes

